UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

NOV 13 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Robert M., Bernero
FROM: Peter Sicilia, Jr.
SUBJECT: REPORT OF TELEPHONE CONVERSATION WITH GERALD KLINGLER

On Wednesday, November 7, 1979, I spoke with Gerald Klingler, Senior Reactor
Inspection Specialist with the Headquarters Office of Inspection and Enforce-
ment (IE).

Mr. Kiingler was a member of the Vollmer team that arrived at TMI on Thursday,
March 29, 1979, As directed by Norman Moseley, HQ IRACT Director, he was to
sarye as the coordinator/liaison between the licensing people (Vollmer manage-
ment) and the site people (IE management) in place at the site. (Moseley
Deposition, page 89.)

[ asked Gerald if that was the role he played. He informed me (that) for the
first week that was his role. He did serve as the coordinator/liaison

between the NRR Vollmer team and the i(E Region I team on site. The reason,
according to Klingler, was because the Vollmer team going to the site that day
did not know the IE people on site. In his role, he served as the interface
between the two groups.

J
"Peter Sicilia, Jr.

cc: G. Frampton
G. Rivenbark
R. Page
J. Scinto
Task Group leaders
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